FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Invitation to tender ENER/C3/2015-545 for a contract regarding provision of the study "Enabling the European Common Voluntary Certification Scheme for non-residential buildings"
contract notice in OJEU 2015/S 071-125453 of 11/04/2015
Last update: 18/05/2015
Question 1:

We assume that the software tool does not have to be developed as part of this tender. Is this correct?
Answer 1:

Yes, it is. The software tool does not have to be developed as a part of this tender.
Question 2:

What do you exactly mean by a platform? Is this an interactive website incorporating the different elements of the tender?
Answer 2:

The platform can be an interactive website incorporating the different elements of the tender.
Question 3:
In case the software tool is not ready, how can we develop a common suitable training module for independent experts?
Answer 3:

The training module should be based on the learning needs for the users of the European Common Voluntary Certification Scheme (EVS).
Question 4:

On p. 15, you state "the contractor shall identify any gaps needed to roll out the EVS to fully explain the data collected…". What do you mean by data collected? 
Also in the award criteria table, p. 7 of the terms of reference, stress is put on "the proposed detailed approach for data collection for each EU MS…" and "on-site data collections should be considered as much as possible…". What do you mean by this? What kind of data is expected to be collected as part of this tender?  
Answer 4:

The contractor should be able to identify all gaps including data gaps (if any) that are needed to roll out the EVS.
Question 5: 
Our understanding is that the EPB CEN standards are still under development and might not be completed in the near future. How should we incorporate them in the technical design of the EVS and tool?
Answer 5:

The Standards will provide for a calculation methodology for the energy performance of buildings as defined by the EPBD (recast). The calculation of the EP in kWh/m2/y should be considered as granted and will constitute an important input to the certificate.
Question 6:

On p. 17 of the terms of reference, you mention the draft study and accompanying deliverables. One of them is a 15-20 pages presenting the technical design of the EVS. Is this supposed to be the operational manual that you refer to in Task 4? Is this a deliverable in addition to the final report (which we assume should be longer than 15-20 pages)? Could you please explain?
Answer 6:

The draft study and accompanying deliverables will contain 15-20 pages presenting the technical design of the EVS, timeline, organisational design and advise. It should in addition include a manual with a step-by-step approach on the effective roll out of the scheme. Task 4 gives further information on the final results expected to be delivered including the detailed future timeline.
Question 7:

On p. 17 of the terms of reference you refer to the "gross matrixes at national and EU level" in task 2 which should be part of the draft interim report. What do you mean by these "gross matrixes at national and EU level"?
Answer 7:

There is a typo in the text, you can disregard "gross matrixes at national and EU level". 
Question 8

In terms of structuring the project work we assume that Task 1 will fully deal with technical and content development of the EVS whereas Task 2 is fully devoted to operational development and running of the scheme. Can you confirm? This is not totally clear in RFP as the text in Task 1 refers to operational aspects and an overall approach e.g. "The operational aspects of the EVS should be designed fully respecting the requirements of the EPBD (recast) and the set of EPB CEN standards developed under Mandate M/480 and be based upon the experience from the testing of example cases (Contract ENER/C3/2013-484/01/FV2015-494)". 
Answer 8

Task 1 and 2 will be interdependent.
Question 9:
What does the Commission require in EVS in terms of rating type? There are contradictory parts (see following bullet points) in the terms of reference as to what should be calculated in the scheme. Is this to be considered as designed and as constructed performance (standardized values and CEN methodology) or also energy performance in use (actual use patterns and climate data which would require a new methodology in addition to CEN standards)?  

· At page 12 "The EVS will be based on CEN-standards for calculating the energy performance of buildings (default values) and is not only fundamental to allow for owners and managers to compare buildings energy use, but also important for potential investors and tenants".
· In Annex 1, page 21 "Needs to have energy in use and as designed – make use of the CEN method for the ‘as designed’, and for a standardised ‘as constructed’ version. (…) In use benchmarks appear key to offering added value in comparison to national mandatory EPCs and to achieving the objectives of the scheme, but could be challenging to develop. There may be a need to develop an operational rating methodology and benchmark in addition to the asset rating".
Answer 9:

We refer to the CEN standard for as designed/as built (under typical use condition), but also to Article 11(1)2nd subparagraph for the addition of an operational rating.
Question 10:
"Tenderers shall submit tenders by letter:
a) either by post or by courier not later than 21/05/2015, in which case the evidence of the date of dispatch shall be constituted by the postmark or the date of the deposit slip, to the address indicated below...[.....]"

Please confirm that, if we give the tenders package to the courier on 21/05/2015 (so that the deposit slip is dated 21/05/2015) and the package is delivered European Commission - Directorate-General for Energy - Unit C3, DM24 04/099 - Avenue du Bourget 1, B-1140 Brussels (Evere) later (likely on 22/05/2015), the tender will be correctly submitted and accepted by you

Answer 10: 
The date on the deposit slip shall prove that the tender was submitted by the deadline of 21/05. If the tender is received later, what counts is the date of dispatch.

Question 11:
Please confirm that is acceptable for you to receive a tender written in two different languages (Italian for all the documents, and English for Annexes 3 e 4).

Answer 11: 
We confirm that you are entitled to submit a tender written in Italian while including annexes 3 and 4 written in English. 
Confirming your right to submit a tender in Italian, we would still like to draw your attention to the fact that the tender specifications of this call for tender set English as the language for communication and drafting of reports and that the tenderer's ability to work in English (fluent level) and capacity to draft and deliver reports in English is listed among the selection criteria. 
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